Wilfredo Calderon

From: Bethany Heim

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 3:42 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky; Irena Lazic
Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

| see. | spoke to the GIS staff who did the trails and they have no plants to do more updates in the near future. So this
data layer may not have everything you need.

Bethany Heim

Planner & GIS Specialist

Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)
Arlington County, Virginia

703-228-4825

bheim@arlingtonva.us

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky @wrtdesign.com]

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 3:41 PM

To: Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us>; Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

Thanks, Bethany. If you wouldn’t mind resending the trails layers again, it would be helpful. When you sent the unpaved
trails, | think it also included some paved trails that weren’t part of the original trails layer—so | want to make sure I'm
categorizing them correctly.

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY aicp cup

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
215.430.5067

Paper & Pixels: Social Media
Public engagement at your fingertips.
http://iwww wrtdesign.com/offsite/109

From: Bethany Heim [mailto:Bheim@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky; Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

Hey guys, see my comments below in bold blue

Can the trails in the GIS layer be coded as hiking or multi-purpose trails? The trails in the GIS “Trails”
layer are multi-use trails, on-street lanes, and sharrows. There is a separate GIS layer that, | think, |
forwarded to you that has unpaved trails that could be used to identify hiking trails. Let me know if
you need me to re/send that layer to you.

Open grass fields- what do we mean by that category? Do we have any sense how often are these
programmed? Are they used as diamond/rectangular fields? They are used as rectangle fields. If you
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look at the “Sports Scheduled” attribute column, you will see they are all used for soccer. They are
programmed every day in the Spring and Fall.

Small game courts: what are unmarked and multi-use courts? Unmarked Courts don’t have nets,
baskets, asphalt striping, or other athletic accessories needed to play a specific sport. They are kept
for general drop-in uses, like toddlers riding their tricycles. The Multi-Use courts are used for a
variety of activities that are not specific to basketball, volleyball, or tennis. There should be a
column that tells you all the activities that take place in these spaces. These courts are typically
locked and not accessible to the public.

Green, un-programmed spaces- how can we map these?

Did | miss anything?

Thanks,
Irena

Irena Lazic

Long Range Planning Team Supervisor

Arlington County, Department of Parks and Recreation
Planning + Comprehensive Projects Studio

2100 Clarendon Blvd., Suite 414
Arlington, VA, 22201
703.228.3206
ilazic@arlingtonva.us




Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 3:19 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky; Bethany Heim
Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

Andrew,

| remember that we talked about this, but | wanted to mention it anyway. Would it be possible/important to show
fields/courts that are lighted?

We could also leave that for our SD1 discussion, if that is more appropriate.

Thanks,
Irena

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:45 PM

To: Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us>; Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

In addition to the “Grill Areas,” | see “Covered Bench” and “Rentable Picnic Shelter.” Should | include all of those as
picnic areas?

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY aice cup

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
215.430.5067

Seniors Just Want to Have Fun
Age is nothing but a number when it comes to playing around.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/98

From: Bethany Heim [mailto:Bheim@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:28 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky; Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

There is the “Grill Areas” and you should also look at the picnic shelter layer.

Bethany Heim

Planner & GIS Specialist

Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)
Arlington County, Virginia

703-228-4825

bheim@arlingtonva.us




From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:36 AM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

One verification that | did not ask about on our call the other day:
e  For “Picnic Areas,” I've currently used the “Grill Areas” from GIS. Is this correct, or is there a separate set of
picnic areas?

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY aicp cup

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
215.430.5067

Alphabet Game: San Francisco Edition
Where in the City by the Bay can you find these letters?
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/105

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 1:41 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Cc: Bethany Heim

Subject: POPS Inventory Info

Andrew,

As a follow up from our conversation today, | just wanted to confirm any important inventory related info you need from
us:

Can the trails in the GIS layer be coded as hiking or multi-purpose trails?

e Open grass fields- what do we mean by that category? Do we have any sense how often are these
programmed? Are they used as diamond/rectangular fields?

Small game courts: what are unmarked and multi-use courts?

e  Green, un-programmed spaces- how can we map these?

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

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky; Irena Lazic
Subject: RE: POPS Inventory Info

No, on the covered bench . .. Yes, for the rentable picnic shelter. The covered benches are typically located along trails
(like the 4MR Trail) and not in picnic areas.

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

In addition to the “Grill Areas,” | see “Covered Bench” and “Rentable Picnic Shelter.” Should I include all of those as
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

From: /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=e8d5b9443bf74d04bde2b0cc73855a5c¢c-irena lazi

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 1:03 PM

To: adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com

Cc: Bethany Heim

Subject: POPS Inventory Info

Andrew,

As a follow up from our conversation today, | just wanted to confirm any important inventory info you need from us:

e Does the Trail GIS layer include both hiking and multi-purpose trails?

e Open grass fields- what do we mean by that category? Do we have any sense how often are these programmed?
e Small game courts: what are unmarked courts?

e Green, unprogrammed spaces- how can we map these?

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

ARLINGTON

OP

A Plan for Our Places and Spaces
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:40 AM
To: adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
Subject: Upcoming POPS Meeting Approach

Here is what we propose as an approach for the upcoming POPS Advisory Committee meeting (October 13):
e Introduction
0 Public Spaces System Overview (a few slides showing our current parkland/assets, to get people to think
about what we have now, and set up a context for the LOS discussion)
0 Level of Services Methodology (brief recap of LOS methodology and approach- presented by David
Barth)
e LOS Analysis & Results- Spatial and Population based
e Discussion:
0 Questions and suggestions about LOS results
0 Specific discussion about “unprogrammed spaces”? The Advisory Committee expressed a desire to
include “unprogrammed spaces” in LOS analysis. There is currently no GIS layer for this category, and
one is needed for LOS. In order for us to create this, we have to have a clear agreement about what do
we consider under “unprogrammed spaces”. At this meeting, we would give the Committee a few
options and examples and ask them to help us define “unprogrammed spaces”.
o Next Steps: Upcoming Meetings & Charrette

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

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 10:15 AM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: RE: Dog Parks / Synthetic Fields

Hi Andrew,

| will get back to you shortly on this question.

On a separate note, would you be able to send me a draft agenda for the upcoming Advisory Committee meeting. | have
to share something with Jane, so she is aware of it, and can provide her comments before she leaves (she is out of the
office next week).

Thanks,
Irena

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 4:21 PM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Dog Parks / Synthetic Fields

Hi lrena,

| spoke with Austin, and he will attend the October 13 Advisory Committee meeting. | think it would be good to take
advantage of him being in town and schedule a meeting to talk in more depth about dog parks and synthetic fields. Is
there a time day that would work? | need to let him know soon so he can make travel arrangements.

Andrew

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY aice cup

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
215.430.5067

Paper & Pixels: Collateral
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/114
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 3:21 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: Re: POPS LOS

ok. As long as we have it if needed.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2016, at 1:59 PM, Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com> wrote:

That’s fine with me. | would probably just present the one with community access fields to the Advisory
Committee and have the other one with all fields ready in case someone asks.

Andrew

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY aice cup

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER

mage001 png>

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
215.430.5067

Family-Friendly Communities
Urban vs. Suburban / Public vs. Private?
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/88

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: RE: POPS LOS

Andrew,

Why don’t we do the following: we could have two separate maps: one showing all fields, and the other
one, showing only fields that have some community use. The reason why | would prefer this option is
that even though some fields may be permit only now, they could always be re-programmed to allow for
community use in the future.

What do you think? Is that too difficult?

Thanks,
Irena

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 11:58 AM
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To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: POPS LOS

Irena,

| agree. | remember hearing that there are few fields that are permit only, but those should be removed
from the spatial analysis. If you can send me a list, | will make sure to take them out. We should do the
same for any other facilities that are never available for community use.

Andrew

ANDREW DOBSHINSKY aicp cup

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
215.430.5067

City Lights, Camera, Action!
Some of our favorite movies featuring some of our favorite cities.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/53

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 11:53 AM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: POPS LOS

Andrew,

| am going through the Advisory Committee meeting summaries you provided. One of the things that
was mentioned is that the Committee wanted to see that “Level of service is taking into account
whether fields are accessible for community use”. Is there any way we can address this? | think we could
explore separating fields that are permit only and the ones that have community use? | think that that
general comment applies to other facilities that could be reserved.

What do you think?

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

<image006.png>
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:59 AM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: Call Today

Please call the conference number.
844-676-8471
Conference ID: 2159127

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

WRT | Wallace Roberts & Todd, LLC
1700 Market Street, Suite 2800

Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

50 Years of WRT: The 1980s
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/121

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:56 AM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: Call Today

Andrew,
Should I call your desk or the conference call number?

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 5:58 PM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: LOS Table

Attachments: LOS 20160927a.xlsx

Hi lrena,

Attached is a draft level of service chart for tomorrow’s discussion.
Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

"Streets and their sidewalks, the main public spaces of a city, are its most vital organs."”
Jane Jacobs, Patron Saint of Urbanism, on streets and city vitality.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/12
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:28 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: RE: Call Tomorrow & Other Items

Yes, that works. Let’s talk at 10:00am.

Thank you!

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Call Tomorrow & Other Items

Hi lrena,

Yes, does 10:00am work for you?

| will confirm what | think the direction for the LOS analysis is and send it to you to verify.
I'll take a look at the last two meeting summaries and try to adjust them.

Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

WRT Superlatives
Enjoy a behind-the-scenes look at the hard-working and fun-loving family of WRT!
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/56

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: Call Tomorrow & Other Items

Hi Andrew,

Do you have some time for a call tomorrow to go over some comments we had regarding the land acquisition
document, synthetic fields, dog parks, David Barth, PROS, etc.? | only have meeting between 11am-1pm tomorrow, so
my schedule is pretty flexible.

Also, | haven’t received any additional feedback on the LOS approach, so | would move forward based on the feedback
from the DPR leadership meeting and Advisory Committee meeting.

| forwarded an email to you from David Goodman regarding Trail LOS, and | think we should talk about this during our
call on Wednesday.
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One more thing related to the meeting summaries: the last two meeting summaries we’ve received were very detailed
(which is great, and it helps us track all of the comments we receive). However, in order to keep consistency with
previous meeting summaries, would it be possible to provide a summary of different comments rather than refer to
specific action steps (you did that for the meeting on August 3-attached). | want to post them online, and I think that
that format would work much better.

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

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:24 AM

To: adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com

Subject: FW: Public Meeting #1 Results- Comments

Attachments: PSMP Public Meeting Series 1 Results-Comments Revisions.pdf
Hi Andrew,

| can’t seem to find the revised summary of our public meetings in February (please see the attached doc). Would you be
able to send me a copy? | am updating our POPS website, and | want to put that document online.

Thanks,
Irena

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:45 PM

To: 'Andrew Dobshinsky' <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Subject: Public Meeting #1 Results- Comments

Andrew,

Attached is the document with just a few comments/suggested revisions and a question.
| hope it is pretty simple. | would like to post this on the POPS website as soon as we can.

Also, | hope to send you my revisions to the survey report by COB today.

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
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: POPS Meetings

Already am, from our previous conversation!
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

Can Regions Be Sustainable?
Given fragmented local jurisdictions and land use decision-making, what will it actually take?
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/43

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: POPS Meetings

Andrew,

Can you please hold November 2 on your calendar, just in case we have to move our meeting from November 9 to
November 27?

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
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: Riverfront Inventory and Analysis

That would be great, thanks.
Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

Epistructure
Why designers should lead certain infrastructure projects.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/33

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 1:34 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: RE: Riverfront Inventory and Analysis

Andrew,

I am not sure if | ever gave this to you or not, but we found this document (original, hard copy). | could mail this to you, if
that is ok? It is an older document that contains several maps of different sizes, so it would take me some time to scan
this.

Let me know.

Thanks,
Irena

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 10:16 AM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Riverfront Inventory and Analysis

Hi lrena,

Would it be possible for you to send me a copy of Arlington County Riverfront Inventory and Analysis. | believe this has
come up in conversation a few times, but we don’t have a copy.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky Aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

64



WRT | Wallace Roberts & Todd, LLC
1700 Market Street, Suite 2800

Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

An Extra Life for Brick

One of our oldest building materials could avoid GAME OVER if we just give it an extra life.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/52
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Bethany Heim

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Cc: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: POPS - Benchmarking Data for Arlington County

Hello Andrew, | have updated numbers for restroom stalls.
We have 108 stalls and urinals are included in this number. Let me know if you need this number without urinals.

Bethany Heim

Planner & GIS Specialist

Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)
Arlington County, Virginia

703-228-4825

bheim@arlingtonva.us

From: Bethany Heim

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 3:50 PM

To: ADobshinsky (ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com) <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Cc: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: POPS - Benchmarking Data for Arlington County

Hey guys, here is the latest numbers. I’'m still working on the stuff highlighted in yellow.

POPULATION AND PARKLAND
e Population Estimate as of July 1, 2016: 221,800
e County land area (acres): approximately 16,640 acres
e Acres of Parkland: 1,075 acres
0 930 acres of Arlington County Owned Parkland
0 145 acres of NOVA Parks (includes W&OD Trail, Upton Hills Park, and Potomac Overlook)
e Individual Parks: 145 parks
0 142 Arlington County Owned Parks
0 3 NOVA Parks (includes W&OD Trail, Upton Hills Park, and Potomac Overlook)

LEAGUES AND PARTNERSHIPS
e League Partnerships: TBD
e Private Park Support Groups: TBD
e Number of contracts with non-profit orgs: TBD

RECREATIONAL AMENITIES.
e Ball Diamonds: 35. ... The County also has 19 Combination fields that can be used for both diamond
and rectangular sports. The fields can be switched seasonally, as needed. Andrew, I’'m not sure if you
want to add these to the count?

66



e Basketball Hoops: 135
0 48 Indoor Hoops . . . only includes school sites where the school and community center occupy the
same building.
0 87 Outdoor Hoops . . . includes half and full size courts . . . does NOT include school courts
e Community Gardens: 7 gardens . .. approximately 5 acres of Community Gardens.. .. | included the
acres because | think it is more significant than the number of gardens.
e Community Garden Plots: 262 Full Size Plots
e Playgrounds: 72 ... includes all playgrounds owned and/or maintained by the County
e Off-leash Dog Parks: 8
e Park Restrooms: TBD Stalls
e Skateparks: 1
e Tennis Courts: 92 courts (87 full and 5 half courts)
e Tournament Fields: TBD
e Practice Fields: TBD
e Nature Centers
0 2 Arlington County
0 1 NOVA Parks . .. this nature center is not maintained by Arlington County
e Recreation or Senior Centers: 14
e Gymnasiums: 7 ... we lost one with the Barcroft renovations

STAFFING

Permanent Staff (FTEs): 249 staff

Seasonal Staff (FTEs): 658 staff . . . this number is actually “Temporary FTEs” because determining “Seasonal”
seemed to be too complicated.

CLASSES AND PROGRAMMING
Number of program Users: XYZ

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

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:25 AM
To: adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
Subject: FW: trails LOS standards

Andrew,

David G. (POPS Core Team member) shared the link below that may be helpful with LOS analysis.

Please let me know what do you think about his suggestions and if it would be useful to have a call with him to talk
about this.

Thanks,
Irena

From: David Goodman

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:21 AM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Erik Beach <Ebeach@arlingtonva.us>; David Patton - DES <Dpatton@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: trails LOS standards

Hi lrena,
| found this document by the FHWA that helps quantify level of service (LOS) for shared use trails.
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/publications/research/safety/pedbike/05138/

With it, we can now:

a) determine what LOS we currently have at different times of the day, day of the week and even seasonally
b) decide what LOS we want to establish at the policy level as a preferred or minimum

c) know what width is appropriate to design for the LOS we choose

You'll see on the tables in Appendix C they’ve even adjusted them to account for the relative dominance of different
users (bicycle-heavy, pedestrian-heavy or balanced).

As you know, we have many years of counts on most of our major trails, broken out by travel mode in 15 minute
increments. So figuring out current LOS for various periods of time shouldn’t be very hard. After that we can start to
have a conversation with the community about what LOS we should plan for.

Let’s meet up when it works best for you to incorporate this into the POPs plan.

David

David ] Goodman - RA, AICP
Bicycle & Pedestrian Programs Manager

2100 Clarendon Boulevard
Arlington, VA 22205

0. 703-228-3709
c. 703-851-0029
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:54 AM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: POPS Committee Meetings

Irena,

In terms of schedule, | think that makes sense. But, | would suggest running the dates by Jane andl’m not sure
how well it will go over to have- miss the meetings for both SD1 and land acquisition.

Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

How Are We Doing?
Indicators can show us.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/110

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 3:03 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: POPS Committee Meetings

Andrew,

Please see below the results of our Doole Poll.

| think that we should schedule these dates in the fall:
e  October 13 (LOS)
e November 9 (SD1)
e  December 20 (Land Acquisition)

With a possible charrette in December, this gives us enough time to prepare thoroughly for these meetings.
What do you think?

Thanks,
Irena
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IE

Doodle 4 Einlia

October 2016 : November 2016 : December 2014
Thu 13 : Wed 2 : Thu3 § Thu 8
10 of 15 invitees 6:30 PM — 630PM— 630PM— 630PM— 630PM-  630PM- 6
Who is missing? 9:30 PM 9:30PM  930PM  9:30PM 930 PM 930PM 9
Lisa Grandle
6:30 PM — 630PM— 630PM— 630PM— 630PM-  630PM- 6
9:30 PM 930PM - 930PM - 930PM 930 PM 930PM - O

Thu 13 Wed2 : Thu3

TRt

October 2016 : November 2016

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

lazic@arling
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Zero Net Energy Communities
How low can you go?
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/50

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 12:41 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: POPS- Next Steps

Hi Andrew,
| have to share info on the upcoming steps in the POSP process with CMO/CB.

Does this sound reasonable?

Fall: The POPS Advisory Committee and the Core Team will continue to meet to discuss action plan elements

and develop preliminary recommendations for land acquisition, Level of Service, definitions, synthetic turf and
lighting, and address other important topics.

- Early December: Visioning Charrette. This would be an invited event devoted to a call for ideas for the physical
form of Arlington’s public space system. The goal of this charrette would be to reach a different targeted
audience (designers, advocates, community leaders) to brainstorm ideas that may not otherwise rise to the
surface.

- December: County Board briefings

- January 2017: Second series of public meetings where a draft action plan would be presented to the public.

- February, 2017: County Board Work Session

- March/April, 2017: Third series of public meeting to present a draft plan to the community

- Spring 2017: Commission Reviews

- Late Spring/Early Summer: County Board Approval

Thank you.
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

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:50 PM

To: Erik Beach

Subject: FW: Dog Parks, Synthetic Fields

Attachments: POPS_Additional Assessments - Synthetic Fields.pdf; POPS_Additional Assessments - Dog Parks.pdf
Erik,

Let’s talk about this, as | am not completely sure what our expectations are when it comes to developing guidelines for
any specific topic, such as synthetic fields, dog parks, etc.

Thanks,
Irena

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 12:56 PM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Dog Parks, Synthetic Fields

Hi lrena,

I mentioned that PROS had put together some additional write-ups on the topics of dog parks and synthetic fields. |
think these could turn into the pieces that show up in the plan’s appendix. Let’s discuss after you’ve had a chance to
review.

Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

The True Cost of Affordable Housing
Read why home affordability should go beyond the cost of a home.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/19
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:17 PM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: POPS Advisory Committee-Upcoming Meeting

That makes sense to me.
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

Won't You Be My Neighbor?
Whether it is Mr. Rogers' Neighborhood or your own 'hood, there are many factors that define neighborhoods of Choice.
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/106

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 2:16 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: FW: POPS Advisory Committee-Upcoming Meeting

Andrew,

| am trying to respond to Heather’s questions below, and | wanted to make sure that | am providing her with clear
directions. Could you please tell me if this makes any sense? Please feel free to suggest any revisions.

Thanks a lot,
Irena

Hi Heather,
Thanks for reaching out and asking for clarification.

Currently, this slide splits various facilities in two categories: “Facilities with Numeric & Spatial Level of Service (LOS)”
and “Facilities with Numeric LOS only”. We are asking you to tell us which facilities you think would be appropriate to
have both Spatial & Numeric LOS and which would need Numeric LOS only.

Numeric LOS would basically be a number of population served by a specific facility: for example, 1 dog park per 30,000
people. Numeric LOS would be based on the needs assessment and best practices.

Spatial LOS adds a spatial component, and would be appropriate for the facilities you expect to be located in a certain
distance from a place of residence (we are proposing here different travel times to measure this distance, for example, a
10 minute travel time in low density areas and 5 minute travel time in high density areas for playgrounds). In this case,
you would expect to get to a playground in a 5 or 10 minute walking distance (we would also add other mode of
transportation where applicable, e.g., cycling, public transit, driving). Some facilities, such as nature centers, for

108



example, you would probably expect to have somewhere in the County but not necessarily in any specific proximity
from your place of residence (in that case, we would apply only Numeric LOS and say: the County needs x number of
nature centers per 100,000 people).

From:

Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2016 3:43 PM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>;

Subject: Re: POPS Advisory Committee-Upcoming Meeting

Irene & Caroline -

| plan to discuss slide 37 with the Sports ICommission this] week (see attached)

Can you please confirm exactly what feedback you would like on this slide?
Also, can you confirm what is meant by Numeric LOS?

Thank you,

Sports Commission, Chair

h@arlingtonva.us>;

c: En tonva.us>; Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us>
Sent: Fri, Sep 16, 2016 4108 pm

RE: POPS Advisory Committee-Upcoming Meeting

Dear Advisory Committee,
Please find attached the updated presentation from our last meeting (the updated version includes slide 37: Service
Approach). It would be great if you could provide your comments related to the level of service approach by Friday,

September 23.

Please provide any additional comments related to strategic directions 4, 5, and 6 by October 3 (comment matrix is
attached).

Thank you for participating in the Doodle Poll. | plan to schedule the next round of Advisory Committee meetings next
week.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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

T ST M T R s

From: Irena Lazic
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 10:28 AM

ane Rudolph|<Jrudolph@arlingtonva.us>;

Lisa Grandle <Lgrand@arlingtonva.us>;

Cc: Erik Beach <Ebeach@arlingtonva.us>; Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: POPS Advisory Committee-Upcoming Meeting

Dear Advisory Committee members,

Please find attached a copy of the presentation & comments matrix for our meeting this evening. The meeting will start
at 6:30pm, and will be held at Walter Reed Community Center, Multipurpose Room. We will focus our discussion on
Strategic Directions 4, 5 & 6 (Partnerships, Programs, and Engagement & Communication). We will also talk about the
benchmarking data and Level of Services analysis and will explain the context and methodology behind these
assessments.

| apologize for not sharing the meeting materials sooner, but you will have additional time to provide your comments
after the meeting.

In a separate email, | will send a Doodle Poll with a few dates proposed for our upcoming meetings. Please participate in
the poll, so | can schedule these meetings promptly.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Irena
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 1:02 PM

To: adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com

Subject: FW: Draft presentation to the 4MRV Working Group
FYI

From: Joshua Colman

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2016 9:52 AM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Laura Lazour <Llazou@arlingtonva.us>; John Blevins <Jblevins@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: FW: Draft presentation to the 4MRV Working Group

Irena,
Wanted to make you aware in case this starts to come up with POPS- please see- email below. It was sent to
the Sports Commission yesterday.

Josh Colman, CPRP

Program Management Specialist

Arlington County Department of Parks and Recreation Sports and Recreation Division
703-228-1856

jcolman@arlingtonva.us

*Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under Freedom of Information
Act (FOIA) requests.

From:
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 2016 2:01 PM

Joshua Colman <jcolman@arlingtonva.us>;

Cc: Laura Lazour <Llazou@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Re: Draft presentation to the 4MRV Working Group

Everyone,

I've continued to examine the POPS data and find a message there that is being lost at the summary level that DPR
presents. | know they present at that level for simplicity's sake, and that's understandable.

However, in looking at the detailed data, | noted that the percentage of respondents in older age categories was far
greater than the proportion of they represent in the total county population, while the percent of respondents under
the age of 35 was far lower than the total. For example, 43% of survey respondents were age 55 and older but they
represent about 25% of the total county population. Therefore, their needs and interests have disproportionate effect
on survey results when they are averaged across all respondents.
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This is important because people aged 35-54 make up about one-third of total population, and when you add kids to
their percentage, you have about half the county's total population.

When survey results are examined by age group, it turns out that people in the 35-54 year age range or people in their
households (possibly their kids) consistently have a greater need for sports related facilities and programs than the
survey average. Their need for nature facilities and dog parks mirrors the average, but their need for sports facilities is
greater and is being overshadowed in the survey by the older age groups who not have such needs.

For example, 38% of all respondents expressed a need for rectangular fields compared to 52-58% of the 35-54 age
range. 41% on average need playgrounds compared to 70% aged 35-44. 63% on average need a pool compared to 72-
81% aged 35-54. 28% on average need indoor sports facilities compared to 40-45% aged 35-54.

| will build this message into my slides and | will keep hammering it in the working group but we need to talk to DPR
about also getting this message out there when they talk about POPS. Understanding the true needs of half of the
county's residents will help us better address their needs and avoid making costly mistakes.

Sent from my phone

Sent from my phone

> 0n sep 18, 2016, at 3:31 AV, || G ot

>

>

> SC members,

>

> This coming Wednesday, 9/21, the 4MRV Working Group's meeting will be a community forum to hear ideas for the
study area. We already know that several neighborhood groups have been working on plans and designs for months if
not years, and we suspect that these plans may deemphasize the presence of sports facilities in the study area.

>

> Based on several sources of input -- three years on the SC, the POPS process, the field allocation study, and many other
conversations -- | have developed a draft presentation to highlight the importance of preserving and hopefully
expanding recreation presence in the study area. The POPS data indicate that there are many unmet recreational needs
in Arlington and in the neighborhoods around the 4MRV. My objective is to educate the non-sports minded working
group member about the current condition and the unmet needs.

>

> Please take a look at the attached and send me any comments or suggestions by 6 pm tomorrow (Sunday). | have to
send my slides to the county on Monday. (Sorry for the last minute nature of this, but it only became apparent a few
weeks ago that a presentation of this nature was going to be needed so soon.) There's not a LOT of text -- | think
pictures will be more compelling and will add details during my presentation.

>

>-or Josh -- can you give me an estimate of the number of rectangular fields in the county?

>

> Thanks,

>

-

>

> <4mrv presentation v2.pptx>
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 3:34 PM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: Updated Presentation

Attachments: Retrieve_Attachments.html

You have been sent files that are currently being stored outside of this message in order to conserve space.

You may access these files by opening the Retrieve_Attachments.html file attached to this message and clicking
the appropriate link(s).

These files will be available until October 16, 2016

No problem. Here it is.
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
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 10:16 AM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: FW: Updated Presentation

Andrew,

I am sorry to bother you with this, but | have to share the updated presentation with the AC, because we are
asking them to provide input on the LOS slide that is missing from this version.

Thanks,
Irena

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 11:07 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky <adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Subject: Updated Presentation

Andrew,
Before | forget, could you please send me the revised presentation so | can share it with the Advisory
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Committee tomorrow?
Thanks a lot.
Irena

Sent from my iPhone
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 2:21 PM
To: adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
Subject: NPS Paved Trail Study

Hi Andrew,

NPS released its final Paved Trail Study:

https://parkplanning.nps.gov/document.cfm?parklD=463&project|D=64643&document|D=74623

We should make sure that we consult this document when making any recommendations related to trails, NPS, regional
collaboration, etc.

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
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:39 PM

To: Irena Lazic

Subject: RE: CB Briefings- Revised Presentation

Attachments: Retrieve_Attachments.html

You have been sent files that are currently being stored outside of this message in order to conserve space.

You may access these files by opening the Retrieve_Attachments.html file attached to this message and clicking the appropriate
link(s).

These files will be available until October 12, 2016

It looks good to me. | replaced Slide 13 with the version from last week and moved the “We are here” arrow on Slide 14.

Since the GIS analysis used Census 2010 figures, the total population was 207,627. With 126 playgrounds, that is about
1,648 people/playground.

3:00 works for me.
Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

Walkability Defined
Can &#8220;quantity&#8221; determine &#8220;quality&#8221; when defining walkable neighborhoods?
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/23

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:59 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky
Subject: CB Briefings- Revised Presentation

Andrew,
Attached is the revised presentation.
| need your help with 2 things:
e Slide 13- Plan Organization: you revised this slide last week, based on Carrie’s questions, could you please send
me the new version?
e  LOS-maps: Could you please give me the numbers we are using for playgrounds- County average per facility?

Let me know if you have any comments on the revisions | made.

Thanks a lot,
Irena
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 2:14 PM
To: adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com
Subject: LOS Groups

Attachments: LOS Groups-REVISED.docx

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised document about different categories in LOS .

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 3:08 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: RE: POPS- Meetings

The only other time would be

From: Andrew Dobshinsky [mailto:ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 3:03 PM

To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: POPS- Meetings

Irena,

The Thursday, September 8 meeting works for us. On September 15, Eric and | will have to participate in a conference
call between the County Board briefings. Can we schedule the LOS meeting before or after the Core Team Meeting on
the 14" or before the first briefing on the 15%?

Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

Alphabet Soup
Leave it to the professionals. But, how do we know who is a professional?
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/82

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 3:00 PM
To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: POPS- Meetings

Andrew,
| will schedule a meeting with Erik and Eric & us on this Thursday, September 8, 11:00am — 1:00pm, if that works for
you? We will talk about: POPS scope (additional meetings),- guestions, and any other outstanding items.

Also, | will schedule a work session to talk about LOS on September 15, 2-3:30pm.

Let me know if this works.

Thanks,
Irena
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Wilfredo Calderon

From: Andrew Dobshinsky <ADobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 5:35 PM

To: Irena Lazic; Bethany Heim

Subject: RE: POPS Comments

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

These files will be available until October 2, 2016

The attached presentation has the LOS slides added in. Let me know if you want me to add slides on particular issues for
discussion and input (e.g., Adequate Public Facilities).

Have a nice weekend!
Andrew

Andrew Dobshinsky aicp cup
PLANNER & URBAN DESIGNER / SENIOR ASSOCIATE

1700 Market Street, Suite 2800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

T 215.430.5067

E adobshinsky@WRTdesign.com

What's Your Sign? 2
Have information and signage become the new architectural aesthetic?
http://www.wrtdesign.com/offsite/67

From: Irena Lazic [mailto:ilazic@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 4:38 PM

To: Bethany Heim

Cc: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: Re: POPS Comments

guys, I think that we can use the map with different colored dots for the presentation, and we can change
that next week if anyone has any comments.

thank you!

Irena

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 2, 2016, at 4:33 PM, Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

Thanks Andrew. No comments on the LOS mapping. All very cool stuff and | think Irena is collecting
input/feedback.

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
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 4:32 PM

To: Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: POPS Comments

Hi Bethany,

Since they’re ready, attached are the revised Action Plan in Word format and the revised Advisory
Committee presentation. | am still working on the County Manager presentation.

Any additional thoughts on the LOS mapping?
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
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 4:15 PM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky

Subject: FW: POPS Comments

Hi Andrew, looks like Tuesday works for Irena. Thanks!

Bethany Heim

Planner & GIS Specialist

Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR)
Arlington County, Virginia

703-228-4825

bheim@arlingtonva.us

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 11:12 AM

To: Andrew Dobshinsky <adobshinsky@wrtdesign.com>
Cc: Bethany Heim <Bheim@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Fwd: POPS Comments

Andrew,

Please send us the revised version of the CMO and CB presentation when ready. It would be
great if this one could be ready by Tuesday?

Thank you.
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Irena
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jane Rudolph <Jrudolph@arlingtonva.us>
Date: September 2, 2016 at 11:06:59 AM EDT
To: Irena Lazic <ilazic@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Erik Beach <Ebeach@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: POPS Comments

The PPT is fine. The ones I'd like to review is the one going to Mark and the one going to
the Board. Thx

From: Irena Lazic

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2016 8:00 PM
To: Jane Rudolph <Jrudolph@arlingtonva.us>
Cc: Erik Beach <Ebeach@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: POPS Comments

Hi Jane,

Attached are the comments | received from Michael Peter related to the
Strategic Directions 7&8 (Fiscal Sustainability & Operations and Maintenance).
Could you please review his comments, especially 7.1.4. & 7.1.5., and we can
work with Andrew to revise these if needed?

Also, please let me know if you have any additional suggestions on the attached
presentation for the Advisory Committee.

Thank you.
Irena

174





